
 
 
 

 
ADDENDUM NO.: 2 
IFB or RFP NO.: Bid No. 629 
Description: Furnish, Deliver and Install 
Knoll Furniture  
Project: DASNY - Rochester Office 

Bid Opening Date: March 1, 2019 
 

Specifics of the Addendum: Responses to all Questions received during the Request for Information 
period per the Bid. 

 
1. Do you want grommets in the work surfaces for the work stations?  It doesn’t call it out, but we would 

recommend it. 
Yes. Please provide grommets at all worksurfaces within each station and at the desks in the private 
offices. 
 

2. For the Series 2 files, there are two types of pulls.  You can get the Series 2 pull which has a lip that 
protrudes out or the Dividends pull, which is recessed.  We would recommend the Dividends pull. 
We are trying to match existing product. Please us the pull style in the attached image. 
 

3. We need to know the height of the existing panels (see attached PDF), to provide the proper 
connectors.  
These are existing – see below for spec info on previous order. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4. Pixel is not available in the selected finishes. 
Please use:  Laminate- Folkstone Grey, Edge band – Folkstone Grey, Legs – Sterling Textured. 

 
5. Antenna Media Enclave table is not available in Brushed Sand, it was substituted with Soft Grey.  

OK. 
 

6. Reff Volume 2 Reception desk is not available in Brushed Sand, it was substituted with Soft Grey. OK. 
Series 2 and Reff Volume 2 are not compatible. An option in Dividends is provided.  
Please use Dividends. 
 

7. In the bid packet I have found that T-3 T-1, T-6 have duplicate pages. Is that correct? 
Each of these specifications has only (1) sheet. 

 
8. ST-1 Because the files will be connected with the top you do not need the Counter weights should they 

be removed? 
Yes, please remove the counterweights. 
 
 
 



 
9. St-1 with the pattern number you have listed I will give you the following drawer configuration. 

1-13.5" receding door with fixed shelf, 1-12" drawer with rails, 1-10.5" drawer with rails is that what is 
needed?  

            There should be (3) drawers of the same size. See Image on the specification sheet. 
 

10. St-2 with pattern you have used C2F3442CDDD the configuration is 3-10.5 drawers your written spec 
states 2 drawer with top 
There should be (2) drawers of the same size. See image on specification sheet. 
 

11. T-2 the finishes that you have listed are not standard finishes for the pixel tables we would need to ask 
Knoll to do a special finish for that. 

            Please use:  Laminate- Folkstone Grey, Edgeband – Folkstone Grey, Legs – Sterling Textured. 
 

12. Existing with some new components. Is the existing stations Knoll product? If so what are the panel 
heights that are existing? If not, are you looking to hook the existing worksurfaces to the new 
panels?  Yes, this is existing product. See item # 3 above. 

 
All other terms and conditions of the original Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals shall remain 
the same. 


